

Francis Nolan, III · 1st
Attorney At Law at Francis X Nolan,III
New York, New York, United States · [Contact info](#)
500+ connections
48 mutual connections: Bryant Gardner, Lynn Krieger, and 46 others

[Message](#) [More](#)

Highlights

3 mutual groups
You and Francis are both in ABA-TIPS Admiralty and Maritime Law Committee, Maritime Network, and 1 other

About

Francis X. Nolan, III, recently retired as a shareholder from Vedder Price, and is the Immediate Past President of The Maritime Law Association of the United States. He remains active in US and international organizations addressing issues affecting the shipping industry and related legal concerns. He is engaged in writing and speaking projects on various law policy issues as well.

Activity
717 followers

Francis Nolan, III commented on a post · 3w
George, what a great story to share! Hope you are well!

220 63 comments

Francis Nolan, III commented on a post · 3mo
I sailed on her in 1994 as a guest of Admiral Welling and spent my 45th birthday up in the yards hanging on for dear life. An unforgettable experience.

308 11 comments

[Show all activity →](#)

Experience

- Attorney At Law**
Francis X Nolan,III
Jan 2021 - Present · 1 yr 10 mos
New York
- Shareholder**
Vedder Price
Jul 2003 - Jan 2021 · 17 yrs 7 mos
- President**
The Maritime Law Association of the United Stat
May 2018 - May 2020 · 2 yrs 1 mo

Education

- Syracuse University College of Law**
J.D.
1971 - 1974
- University of Notre Dame**
A.B., Economics
1967 - 1971
- Universität Innsbruck**
1968 - 1969

Skills

International Law

- Endorsed by Helen Noble SC who is highly skilled at this
- Endorsed by Lizabeth L. Burrell and 1 other mutual connection
- 20 endorsements

[Endorse](#)

Structured Finance

- Endorsed by Lizabeth L. Burrell (mutual connection)
- Endorsed by 2 colleagues at Vedder Price
- 20 endorsements

[Endorse](#)

Maritime

- Endorsed by Greg Maj who is highly skilled at this
- Endorsed by Lizabeth L. Burrell (mutual connection)
- 9 endorsements

[Endorse](#)

[Show all 8 skills →](#)

Recommendations [Recommend Francis](#)

Received Given

Mary (Florman) Villalba · 2nd
Executive Administrator at JV Roofing Professionals
November 29, 2012, Mary (Florman) was Francis' client

As Secretary of the SS United States Conservancy Board of Directors I worked directly with Frank on legal and financial issues, as well as strategic planning issues. The value of Frank's counsel to the Board was incalculable; his wisdom, ethics and expertise were essential components of the successful purchase of the ship....it would not have happened without his guidance and his investment of



Interests

Influencers Companies Groups Schools

- Ricardo Amorim** · 3rd
#1 LinkedIn Influencer in Latin America, Brazil's most influential economist (Forbes), entrepreneur, Keynote speaker
2,744,934 followers
[+ Follow](#)
- Bill Gates** · 35,995,879 followers
Co-chair, Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation
[+ Follow](#)

Ad ...

Post a job for free with LinkedIn Jobs.

Todd, find the people you want to interview

[Post a free job](#)

People also viewed

- Lawrence B. Brennan** · 2nd
Professor of law Fordham Law School Admiralty and International Maritime la...
[+ Follow](#)
- Brendan Burke** · 2nd
Attorney, Coverage Counsel
[Connect](#)
- Imran Shaukat** · 1st
Maritime & Business Litigation Principal at Semmes, Bowen & Semmes
[Message](#)
- Raymond Waid** · 2nd
Maritime Lawyer at Liskow & Lewis
[+ Follow](#)
- Ellen McGlynn** · 2nd
Partner - Maritime, Admiralty, Environmental at Collier Walsh...
[+ Follow](#)

[Show more ↓](#)

People you may know

- Chuck McWilliams**
Attorney at Walsh, Colucci, Lubeley & Walsh, P.C.
[Connect](#)
- Nicole Andrescavage**
Associate Attorney at Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith
[Connect](#)
- Brian F. Stayton**
Stayton Law Group, P.A.
[Connect](#)
- Gavin Black**
Vice President & General Counsel at Moran Shipping Agencies
[Connect](#)
- Gregg M. Lysko**
Trial Counsel at Clinton & Muzyka P.C., Judge Advocate, USMCR
[Connect](#)

[Show more ↓](#)

Todd, learn what hiring managers look for in answers to top interview questions

- Where do you see yourself in 5 years?**
- What do you like to do outside of work?**
- Can you explain your employment gap?**

[See all questions](#)

Blank space for additional content or ads.

Messaging 1

Search messages

- Sarah W.** Oct 20
LinkedIn Offer Sarah: Hi Todd, Did you know that you can po... 1
- Kathryn Doherty, Ed.D.** Oct 2
Sponsored Earn Your Graduate Education Degree... 1
- J. Scott Tapp** Sep 26
You: Just seeing this Linked IN. I am glad we connected via...
- Todd Lochner** Jun 20
InMail Todd Lochner 1
- Cary Wiener, J.D.** May 17
Cary: Let me review tonight and will talk tomorrow. Cary...
- John Bromley** Apr 14
You: I was just sorting out my hotel this morning. I will see y...
- Kate Williams, Senior Pri...** Apr 7
Kate Williams, ; Sounds great - I'll look forward to dates onc... 1
- Anjana Turner, Esq.** Feb 18
Anjana: Good morning! I will certainly look you up next time...
- Christine Wilson** Jan 10
You: I missed that little detail in